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State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

2540 Shumard QOak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

FOR YOUR INFORMATION

DATE: November 15, 1999

TO: Donna Giglio, (813) 931-0349-fax

FROM: Dy Paula Isler, (850) 413-6502-voice; 413-6503-fax; internet address is:
pisler@psc.state.fl.us.

RE: Docket No. 991314-TC; K.L. Kinard

This is a follow up to our telephone conversation of today concerning the past due
regulatory assessment fees (RAFS), including statutory penalty and interest charges. If you want
to keep the pay telephope certificate active, the company must pay the past due amount in full.
According to Commission records, the 1998 RAFs have not yet been paid, which were due
2/1/99, therefore penalty and interest charges arc also applicable. The amount due now is the
$50.00 minimum fee, $12.50 penalty, and $5.00 interest, for a total of $67.50. The 1998 RAF

form is attached.

In addition 10 paying the past due amount, if you want to keep the certificate active, the
company must make a settlement offer. In other, similar cases, the Commission has accepted
a $100 settlement in lieu of the $500 fine normally imposed for this rule violation. The
settlement letter needs to include the docket number, state that it has taken steps to prevent this
.rule violation from happening in the future, make a specific monetary settlement, and state that
the past due amount has since been paid (after you have done so, of course). Any settlement
offer should be addressed to Ms. Blanca Bayd, Director, Division of Records and Reporting,
Florida Public Service Commission, at the above address. Please respond by November 30,
1999. As information, the proposed settlernent amount should not be paid at this time. It will
become due after the Comrnissioners vote on this issue.

I will be mailing, under separate cover, a copy of the rules dealing with pay tclephones
I hope this has been responsive to your call. If you have any other questions, please let me

know.
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